a letter from m? Tright to say she though she had better not to join the bommittee as she might not be able to attend very aften, because of leaving the children, but all agreed, to ask her to re-consider it & bring the children along as well. I here was no bounty Letter to discuss as the meeting was held earlier than usual. Arrangements for the Dec meeting were, M: M. D. brabb tea hostess, & mo O. B. Legg, mo & Miss Pitchers belpers. miss melt to thank the Demonstrator of to ash m? Willmott to conduct the barol singing. M. Bryan & M. Tright were the winners of the year's Competitions. The President said that awing to the higher price of things, she would propose that the Jec he allowed 20 st a time, of this was adopted. Mo degg was asked to price various things for the Tupper in Lanuary. She nest bommittee meeting to be at m? Osborne o on Jan 1...

Jan 1 1 9 5 4

On January 1st a Committee meeting was held at mis Osborne's, She President was in the Chair, & 8 members present.

Apologies were received from miss Thimeld 9 miss pre bombie. The minutes were read & signed. The bounty letter was discussed. mi Wells proposed & mi Denight seconded that 50 barol Sheets be sent for Arrangements for the Jupper on De were made. Ham 6 be bought & members he asked to pay 1/each. bot bommittee members would provide Bread, Potatoes fellies etc & to lend such articles as were needed. The social half hour to be a 6 harade. The Catering, serving, & entertianing to be all done by bommittee members. Des Hostes at Deb meeting mi Wells & Social Fostess miss I melt. The next meeting to be st mi Wells on deb 5th at 4. P.M.

Feb. 5 th

A bommittee meeting was held at Mo Wello on Seb 5th with the President in the Chair & 8 members present. An apology was received from Miss Shimeld. She minutes were read & signed. A letter from No to miss Follett was read resigning from the Committee, as they had left the village. Shis was received with much regret, & the Sec was asked to write & thank them for the work they had done, as Handieraft & Competition Seco.

These posts were now vacant & the President asked if any member would undertake them. of mi Stright consented to, & was then elected An invitation from Netherbury W. I. was read to their meeting of Demonstration of Gookery by Itork margarine was read, also a letter of thanks from m. Willmott for the Committe work at the Lanuary meeting. Notice of the Group meeting on march 25 " at Tymonsbury was given, & offers of help asked for, not being quite clear what that meant the Delegate was asked to find out at her meeting & report nesct time. The bounty Letter was discussed. The Decreported she had asked m- major if the Store could be repaired & he said it could be done, & he was willing to do it the next time he was doing some soldering, this was agreed to. There was some discussion about the Unitted Square for the march Competition as to the way of casting on the Stitches, but it was decided to leave members to do it their own way. The next 6 cm moeting to be at his Spencer's on marchot H. Taylor 5.3.57.

march 5 th

A bommittee meeting was held at ho Thencer's on march 5th with the President in the Chair & 4 members present. Apologies were received from mo 6 rabb & miss no bombie The mins were read & signed. mos Osborne reported that the Group meeting would begin at 4.30. instead of 4, so the lows would leave the brown at y. P.M. & there would be a White Elephant Stall & Buld Show, A letter was read from the Sailor's Tociety asking if the w. I. would try & raise some money for them of it was proposed to try & do A Douse to Fouse Collection. She County Letter was discussed, 9 15 Names selected for the National Executive Committee. Ilans for the march meeting was arranged. The Wool Secretarial representative would want a conveyance back to Bridport & ho? Wells said she would ask her son if he could manage it, if not Bowditch to be hired mi Daylor to thank speaker & his Mi. Combie tea hostess with the mesdame's brocker's & Herbert to help, & members of the Committee to organize games, & to ask his 2.3.6 rabb to judge bompetitions. moest bom meeting at his Legg's on April 2 nd & Jea hostess for April mist Spencer, with mesdames barver, Solland & Willmott & Jaylor

April 2nd

The bommittee meeting on April 2" was held at m3 degg's with the President in the Chair & y members present. An apology was received from m? Wells. She minutes were read & signed. The Collecting Bosces for the Sailors Loccety were opened & contained M the amount of 2.. 16. 1. The Daylor & mies I melt eigned the form as witnesses. The bounts Letter was dealt with, as miss gunnell was dealing with the Resolutions at the next meeting, these were not discussed. The Handicroft Ethibition was again mentioned. The arrangements for the April meeting were, miss I melt to thank & give hospitality to Speaker. Dea hostess mi Spencer with herdames barver, Holland, & Willmott tohelp For the Social half-hour, a bharade by bom members. The may meeting tea hostess how broth. with meedames marsh, Owens & Siltman. Prelimany arrangements for She Buthday Party. So suggest Litton 6 heney, morcamlake or Puncknowle & Støyre members to be invited. m? Rnight consented to make the bake. A proposal on how to serve other refrestaments was made of the same way as in others years

was adopted. miss I melt offered to write a play, & to fell in the rest of the time with games etc. The next born meeting to be at mis Spencer 6 on may y to. A Taylor 4.5.54 held at mo Spencer's on may y ... In apology was received from miss me bombie. She minutes were read & signed. A letter from Miss Shimeld was read, saying she felt she had better resign from the bommittee as she found she could not attend very aften. This was accepted with regret. A Shedule of the melplash I how was shown & it was thought it would be nice to conter the Floral Decoration for W. I, & the Sec was asked to see if ho? E. S. brabb would help. The County Letter was discussed, also various papers enclosed with it. M. Osborne reported on the group meeting to be held at Bradpole on June 27. Anangement for the may meeting were as follows. B = 6 zable tea hostess with nesdames marsh, Owens & Willmott. M. Wells to thank Demonstrator, The Legg to spend up to 3/. on prizes for Whist for the Social half-howr. A letter

may y the

from Litton Cheney W. I accepting our invitation to our Birthday Party was read, & to ask members to invite a friend. how Wells proposed & miss Smelt seconded that the age limit of friend to be not under 10 years. Osborne to aske members for refreshments & how Legs to be in charge of same. She next bornmittee to be at miss Smelt's on June 4th.

June 4 th

A Jayla 4.6.54 A bommittee meeting was held at his Imelto on June 4th with hi Daylor in the 6 hair & y members present. The minutes were read & signed. It was proposed to ask huss litcher if she would help with a flower arrangement at the melplash Thow. A card from the Group Secretary was read asking members if they would attend a meeting on June 24th when a talk on Broadcasting would be given by ming Ttocks. Notice was given that orders for Diaries for 1958 could be sent in. The bountz detter was dealt with. The June meeting which was our 10 th Birthday was arranged & A Programme drawn up, & ao the number

of bommittee members were reduced it was proposed to ask m? Willmott to help with the games & m? barver the refreshment of proposal to make the July meeting on Laminated Plastics an open one was adopted m? Babonne to be sea hostess with hoteling 6. A. brabb, Gill & Rice-Oscley to help. She next bommittee meeting to be at m? Legg'o on July 2nd at 4.15.

July 2 nd

At Gayla 2.4,54 A bommittee meeting was held at ho degg's on July 2 mit with mis Daylor in the Chair & All members present. The munites were read & signed, & arising from same, Muss Pitcher said she would think about the Flower Decoration for the melplash Thow, & would like help if she decided to do it, This Imelt very kindly affered to help. Snother Diary was ordered. A Letter of thanks from Litton Cheney W. i. was read, also the Bounty Letter. The Luly meeting was arranged, miss mi bombie to be hostess to Speaker & M. Osborne tea hostess, with mesdames E. brabb, Rice - Oxley & Rudd to help. Miss Smelt to be Question master

for the Social Falf-hour of Swedty Question I he Sale for D. J. w. I. funds to take place on August 13th at 9.30. I to ask members to bring anything from Jumble to New goods. I eas & some kind of entertianment to be arranged at the next Committee meeting, to make a charge of 2d admission for adults. Preliminary arrangements for the Lept Show was the selections of goods x & miss I melt consented to type some forms by the next meeting. Next Committee meeting to I he at miss I melt's on Aug 6th.

Aug 6 th.

Miss I melt presided over a Committee meeting held at her home on Aug 6th. In apology was received from No in Spencer. I here was only 4 members present. The Minutes were read of signed. An invitation off to their Brithday Party was read from ditton me Cheney W. I. I am answer from Denman wo College to say we were placed 54 th on the list for visiting there next year, also several circulars were discussed, the one for skins was thought to be very good.

The anangements for the Sale on August 15. was made. Door Min Grabb, Produce Stall Min Spencer & Min Stright Cakes Miss Smelt, New Stall Mon Wells, Jumble to ask someone the same night. Refreshment Legg & Min Osborne. The vote to be put up with the W. I. mark on was adopted. The mest bommittee meeting at Min Osborne's on Monday Sept 2nd.

With Mi Saylor in the Chair of 5 members present

A bommittee meeting was held at mis osborne's

on Sept 2 nd. Apologies were received from

nesct meeting would be held at Bridport on 6ct 24th, when Lodows W. I. would be

Sept 2 nd

Mo: Stright of Miss Mo Combie. The minites were read of signed. The price of the Bus for the Litton Cheney Party was given. I letter from Denman bollege to say they had booked be proposal to Suesday June 3th 1958 for our visit there on offen any seato to was read! The County Letter was discussed. mighbouring w. s: Mo: Spencer reported that the amount was adopted. made at the Sale was 15.15.6 for Federation Gundo. Mo: Ceborne of Mo: Crabb had attended the Group Committee meeting of that the

Smelt kindly said she would do her best to it. Arrangements were made for the next meeting which was to be A Produce Show, to be judged by mis Burns & mis brabb. Mis Wells to propose a vote of thanks. Games to be organized by miss Smelt & mes Wells. Dea hosters, mis Snight, & mesdame's Bradshaw, miller & miss Hanevet to help. The next meeting to be at miss. Wells on Oct 1st.

Oct. 1st.

Miss Saylor presided over A Committee meeting held at Miss Wells on Bet 1st. Seven members were present. The minutes were read 4 signed. It was proposed that Miss Davies be nominated as Secretary to the Group & Moss Osborne & Miss Brabb as Loders represent The County Letter & Resolutions were discussed. Is names were chosen for the D. J. N. I Executive Committee. A paper from the County Education Officer offering some Demonstrations & Salks was read, & a Demonstration of Dry Cleaning & Stain Removal was thought to be a good one. Miss Smelt said

She would attend the Programme Day at Dorchester. She Oct meeting was arranged. This Stright to thank Speaker. It to ask his Rudd if she would accompany the Community Singing. The date of the Sale for our funds to be Nov 23th. Sea hostess for Nov. In Wells assisted by nesdames Bryan (or O.B. Legg) Rudd & his bann. The next Committee meeting at not Legg's on Nov. 6th.

Nov 6 !!

A bommittee meeting was held at ho? Legg's on Nov 6 ! with Mi Daylor in the Chair ofle members were present. The minutes were read of signed, of arising from same, was the Tale form our Funds, The Date chosen was Nov 23 .. at 3.30. P.M. of to charge 3 = entry fee. Gifto could be taken to miss m. Combie Mi Daylor, & Mideg. Correspondence was an invitation from Bridgeort for 3 members to their Birthday Party. She County Letter was discussed. Names for the 1958 Committee & President were given & Miss Imelt said she would type them for the Nov meeting's votings, for which the proposal to ask.

mis 6. Pitcher to be teller was adopted.

m? Pavey sent to say she could not ettend to the Home were now due. Miss Smelt agreed to undertake it. She Now meeting was our Annual General Meeting. Muis Smelt to give a talk on Braille & the Social Half-hour a Demonstration of Old Brafts. Mo? Wells tea hostess, assistants No? Bryan on n. O. B. degg, No. Ruda & Miss Gann. She rest of the evening was spent arranging the 1958 Programme.

4 Yaylor 19.11.54.

Nov 19 th

A meeting to form the New bommittee was held at his legg's on Nov 19th with his Saylor in the Chair. In apology was received from his Wells. Mis Saylor welcomed the new members of read the rules of a Committee member. His degg was re-elected as Secretary of voting took place for the Vice President of Mis Rudd was elected. Mis Spencer was re-elected as Sreasurer of Maiss Smelt as Home of Country of Compassing Fund Secretary. Mis Osborne Press of group Delegate with Mis Crabb. Mis Sinight Produce of Handicraft of Competitions. Mis